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1. Letter from ComReg to eir dated 08 April 2019

Communications Regulation

[\ An Coimisitin um
8 < Rialdil Cumarsaide
”‘ Commission for

8 April 2019

William McCoubrey

eir

2022 Bianconi Avenue,
Citywest Business Campus,
Dublin 24,

D24 HX03

USO Funding Application for financial year 2017/2018
(“2017/18 Funding Application”)

Dear William,

The Commission notes that eir has chosen not to submit a 2017/18 Funding Application by
31 March 2019. The terms of ComReg Decision D04/11 are clear as regards the timing of
submission of USO funding applications.

ComReg will publish an Information Notice on its website setting this out.

Yours sincerely

N

Barbara Delaney
Director, Retail
Commission for Communications Regulation

An Coimisitun um Rialail Cumarsaide

Commission for Communications Regulation X

1 Larcheantar na nDugai, Sraid na nGildeanna, BAC 1, Eire, D01 E4XO0.
One Dockland Central, Guild Street, Dublin 1, Ireland, D01 E4X0.

Teil | Tel +353 1 804 9600 Suiomh | Web www.comreg.ie
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2. Letter from eir to ComReg dated 10 April 2019

*

Q.

2022 Bianconi Avenue
Citywest Business Campus
Dublin 24 D24 HX03

T +353 1671 4444

gir.ie

Barbara Delaney

Director of Retail and Consumer Services
Commission for Communications Regulation
1 Dockland Central

Guild Street

Dublin 1

D01 E4X0

By email only: barbara. delaney@comreg.ie
10" April 2019

Re: USO Funding Application for financial year 2017/2018 ('2017/18 Funding Application’)
Dear Barbara,

I refer to your letter dated 8™ April 2019 in which you note ‘eir has chosen not to submit a 2017/18
Funding Application by 31 March 2019’ and indicate that the terms of Decision D04/11 are clear on the
timing of such applications.

ComReg is aware from previous correspondence of eir's position on this issue. However, for the
avoidance of any doubt, eir reiterates that:

The fact eir has not submitted a funding application by 31" March 2019 is without prejudice to eir's
right to submit an application at a later date, and all of eir’s rights in this regard are fully reserved.

Itis ComReg's own ongoing and extensive delay over many years in reaching Decisions on USO funding
that has put eir in the present position. eir notes that according to ComReg’s most recent Action Plan a
number of USO Decisions were scheduled for Q1 2019, but it is now Q2 with no decisions reached. As
set out in detail in previous correspondence these Decisions (and any associated legal challenge) will
impact the format and content of USO funding applications. eir therefore has no option but to await the
outcome of this process before it can properly complete a funding application for the periods 2016/17
and 2017/18.

In particular, as ComReg is aware from submissions made to date, the process of preparing a funding
application is very resource-intensive and expensive. As one of the issues currently in dispute is the
recovery of consultancy support costs in completing an application, eir cannot make a decision on how
to resource and fund the preparation of an application until this issue is resolved,

In your letter you refer specifically to the provisions of Decision D04/11 concerning the timing of
submission of USO funding applications. eir notes that the relevant Decision 33 specifically provides that
‘ComReg may extend this deadline’. Further, for all of the reasons outlined to date, most particularly

Directors: Carolan Lennon, Stephen Tighe eir is a trading name of eircom Limited, Branch Address: 2022 Bianconi Avenue,
Registered as a Branch Citywest Business Campus, Dublin 24
in Ireland Number 907674 D24 HX03
Incorporated in Jersey Number 116389 VAT registration: |E 3286434NH
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»

U

ComReg’s own delay in making Decisions impacting the form and content of, and cost recovery for, an
application, eir believes ComReg may not now invoke deadlines that its own conduct has made it
impossible for eir to comply with.

eir further notes its understanding that in practice ComReg appears not to review new funding
applications until a decision on unfair burden has been made on the preceding application. As no such
decision has been reached, eir would query the appropriateness of ComReg asserting a deadline when,
based on its conduct to date, it is not in a position at this point in time to review anything eir might
submit. Finally, were eir to submit new funding applications, eir is concerned that any diversion of
resources within ComReg towards assessing them, would cause further delay by it in finalising the
outstanding Decisions.

We look forward to ComReg finalising its Decisions without further delay, and reiterate that eir
continues to reserve all of its rights, in particular its right to submit all appropriate funding applications

in future.

Yours sincerely,

. / /,
e M //Mz

William McCoubrey
Head of Regulatory Strategy
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3. Letter from ComReg to eir dated 16 May 2019

’\ An Coimisitin um
Rialdil Cumarséide
Commission for

l‘/\ Communications Regulation

A\

William McCoubrey

eir

2022 Bianconi Avenue
Citywest Business Campus
Dublin 24

16 May 2019

USO Funding Application for financial year 2017-2018

Dear William
| refer to eir's letter of 10 April in respect of this matter.

As a general point, ComReg does not agree with the assertions contained in eir's
letter.

Clear provision is made in D04/11 for a deadline for the submission of funding
applications. eir is aware of this timeframe (indeed it was fixed having had regard to
eir's submission in response to ComReg Consultation 11/15). There is no provision
or facility in D04/11 for eir (or any designated undertaking) to unilaterally alter the
timing of a funding application or to make the timing of an application conditional
upon the outcomes of other funding application decisions or associated legal
challenges. Timely submission of funding applications is important and necessary in
order that stakeholders can be informed of the fact and amount of any funding
application at the appropriate time.

Decision 33 of D04/11 provides that ComReg may extend the deadline for funding
applications where it considers that there are exceptional reasons for doing so. While
ComReg has, in its discretion, previously granted extensions to eir for the submission
of funding applications, ComReg received no communication at all from eir regarding
a 2017/18 application in advance of the deadline (or prior to ComReg writing to eir in
respect of the matter on 8 April 2019), still less an application for an extension of
time.

eir's understanding that ComReg will not review a new funding application until a
decision has been made on the preceding application is incorrect. As you are aware,
ComReg recently made and published its decisions in respect of funding applications
for the five financial years 2010-2015 at the same time, and ComReg'’s assessment
of eir's funding application for 2015/2016 was also underway prior to this. eir should

An Coimisitin um Rialail Cumarsaide

Commission for Communications Regulation

1 Larcheantar na nDugai, Sraid na nGildeanna, BAC 1, Eire, DO1 E4X0.
One Dockland Central, Guild Street, Dublin 1, Ireland, D01 E4X0.

Teil | Tel +353 1 804 9600 Suiomh | Web www.comreg.ie
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"‘\’ An Coimisitin um
-5 < Rialdil Cumarsaide
Comnrnission for
/\ Communications Regulation
be aware from its extensive engagement with ComReg in respect of those

applications that they were not being assessed consecutively in the manner in which
your letter describes.

Itis a matter for eir as to whether it resources the preparation of a funding application,
however such considerations do not override the provisions of ComReg Decision
D04/11 and the timeframes specified therein nor do they permit of eir reserving to
itself the right to submit a funding application — with potentially significant implications
for other undertakings — at an unspecified future time.

ComReg reserves its position in respect of any future steps that eir might take.

Yours sincerely,

pa.

Barbara Delaney

Director, Retail and Consumer Services Division

An Coimisitin um Rialéil Cumarsaide

Commission for Communications Regulation

1 Larcheantar na nDugal, Sraid na nGildeanna, BAC 1, Eire, D01 E4X0.
One Dockland Central, Guild Street, Dublin 1, Ireland, D01 E4XO0.

Teil | Tel +353 1 804 9600 Suiomh | Web www.comreg.ie
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4. Letter from A&L Goodbody (representative of eir) to ComReg dated 21 May 2019

A&L Goodbady Dublin
ﬁi{i E = {'-".J "-'] G d h Od“f“ Inlematicnal Financial Sardces Cante Baliasl
- 28-28 North Wil Quay, Dunln 1 Lendan
D01 Hio4 Mew York
T +353 1 649 2000 Sen Francisco
03 29 Dublin | weew. algoodbody. com Palo All
Date | 31 May 2019
Cwur ref | DrazeE01
Your raf |

By Email and By Registered Post

Barbara Delaney

Director of Retall and Consumer Sarvices
Commission for Communications Regulation
1 Dockland Ceniral

Guild Sireet

Dutlin 1

D01 EdX

RE: USO Funding Application for Financial Year 2017/2018

Dear Barbara

We rafer to your letter dated 18 May 2019 sent fo our client in relation to the above matter.

As these matters are now before the Court, in the proceedings Eircom Limited -v- Commission for
Communications Regulation, High Court Record No. 2013167 MCA, we do net propose to engage in further

corespondence an the matter.

However, plegse note that our client reserves all rights with respect 1o the issues raised in your letter.

Yours sincaraly

AL Goodlo 1&7

A&L Goodbody
T: +353 1 6489 2000
E:

M-45553095-1

PM Lew - OF Gl - )G Grenasn ¢ J Domaa 0 PDOWHER U Pawst 0 LA Hiwiedp o B6 Doggel - & AeDommen ¢ O Quffy - PY Maber - 5 OFiadan < MR McKeies = HA Feerey
M Ghascck < BF Conlan ¢+ B Riackied) + KP BRer o+ ER MoBerk » © Foges - O OTeeks - 0 Hilly » M O83elaae « M0 Ward < AD Budos « O Widgs: < © Chidie « 5 D'Cwiein = WY e+ OR Bader
& WzZashy - F Wihelin = OB SormeneBs © K Ban - AR Covan 0 o4 Aobens o W Duls o R Beone - O Man - J St - M Trageer - PR Berey ¢ P Walko o K Padaeg - PT Fabry - M Rasdie
O braerarty + W Coghias = OR Faanas + A Cisey - B Hesly = W ©Bde - L Waleady - K Ryen = E Hurky « G Slacley « O Oagadting « © Charkin « R Goay + B Lyormi - | Staily - & Wostisey
C Carrdl « SE Casien » 0 DGQiS + J VWEERS - & OEGWW - M0 CIE - 0 Conhapsy ¢ J [ = BM Lych < 0 UcRiiensy ¢ O Dwmens 0 AD fes @ B OConrae o+ IH Mine + T Sasey » W Dope
EJ Cormadind - ® Manree: - D Baneery - ® O8haugheessy + BOTona) « BE Maipky « DMargle + LDaBer + A Lssiar ¢« COCorkuan = M Mcdaszn

Goraskenis. 58 Haaghey = Professor JCW Wie + AF Browme = B8 Sreirs + AV Fatigin - JLOFanes - B Wous

Page 8 of 8



